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Division Memorandum
No. 21€ s 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors

All School Heads
All School Disaster Risk Reduction Management Coordinators

All School Gui anocates
From: AGUED{ C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V

Schools Division Superintenderﬁéﬂ

Subject: = COORDINATION MEETING OF SCHOOL DISASTER RISK REDUCTION MANAGEMENT
COORDINATORS and SCHOOL GUIDANCE ADVOCATES

Date: June 16, 2022

1. The Schools Division Office shall conduct a coordination meeting with ALL School Disaster
Risk Reduction Management Coordinators and School Guidance Advocates on July 17,
2022 @ 8:30AM-11:30AM at the 4'" Floor, Conference Hall, SDO Dagupan New Building.

2. For NEWLY designated SDRRMCs and School Guidance Advocates, please bring your
Certificate of Designation for acknowledgement and for future reference.

3. Forinformation dissemination and guidance of all concerned.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)636-4101

Website: depeddagupan.com

Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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